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From: ¢ ]{‘Z Sunil Weerakkody ‘
To: +Frumkin, Daniel; Gallucci, Ray; Radlinski, Robert; Salley, Mark
Date: 4/15/04 4:35PM
Subject: Material for ACRS presentation

Please provide your presentation material to ACRS to me by COB 4/22.

Talk to Dan for details on the agenda, and duration. The duration dedicated are:
Manual Actions: 15 min + 15 min for Q&A -Ray Gallucci (please work with Dick)
NFPA 805: 15 min + 15 min Q&A for Q&A - Bob R (please work with Joe)
Associated Circuits: 30 min presentation + 30 min Q&A + 30 min (NEI)

- Mark Salley
FP SDP: Dan will work with Mark Reinhart

CC: Birmingham, Joe; Dudley, Richard; Hyslop, J. S.; McKenna, Eileen
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-ADVISORY.COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

MEETING OF THE FIRE PROTECTION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROOM T-ZB3 11545 ROCKVILLE PIKE, ROCKVILLE MD
APRIL 23, 2003

. -PRoP'os'Eb SCHEDULE-

Contact ‘Marvin Sykes (301-415 -8716, mds1@nre. go v)

£ S Topics™ < Presenters 57y , L
Openlng Remarks S. Rosen ACRS 8 30- 8:35 a.m.

5 minutes
|l -+ Staff Introduction and Overview -Suzie Black, NRR 8:35-8:45a.m.
) Lo John Hannon, NRR . -10 minutes
Il Circuit Analysis Issues Resolution S. Weerakkody, NRR 8:45-10:15a.m.
a. Regulatory Issue Summary (RIS)  Mark Salley, NRR 1.5 hours
a. NUREG-1778 Fred Emerson, NEI
b. NRC Training
C. Public Meeting
d. Implementation Schedule
e. SECY 04-XXX
f. NE!I Comments
BREA :
B 451 mlnutes ;
IV Revised Fire Protection Significance Mark Reinhart, NRR 10:30 - 12:00 p.m.

Determination Process S. Weerakkody, NRR 1.5 hours
a. Background and Overview F. Emerson, NEI
b Methodology
c. Application
d. Implementation Schedule
e NEI Comments

B A e R AL )

"J.'S. Hyslop, RES

-2:30pm

a. = Background and Overview o 1.5 hours
b. Preliminary Results
c. Completion Schedule
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VI Rulemaking Status Updates

a. -Manual Action -~ ‘Richard Dudley, NRR 2:45-3:15 p.m.

: - .- 77 Ray Gallucci, NRR 30 minutes

b. 10 CFR50.48 . . J. Birmingham, NRR 3:15 - 3:45

P. Lain, NRR 30 minutes
VIl  General Discussion =7 - . ACRS Members 3:45 - 4:00 p.m.

' 15 minutes

VIIl  Adjourn : : S. Rosen, ACRS 4:00 p.m.

NOTE:

Presentation time should not exceed 50 percent of the total time allocated for specific item.
* The remaining 50 percent of the time is reserved for discussion. = o
35 copies of the presentation materials to be provided to the Subcommittee.




